Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

LIM TECK JIE
DRIVER: ANG SHU YING

Dear Sirs/mdm,

You Ref: SNJ3655Y

Our Ref: CD/AIG24090366/Tpa3

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 27 September 2024 4:20 PM

ASYING93@HOTMAIL.COM,; teckjie1991@gmail.com

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ3655Y(AIG) AND FBM7572C AT/ALONG BLK 208
COMPASSVALE LANE MULTI STOREY CARPARK ON 16/09/2024

[By Email Only]

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ3655Y(AIG) AND FBM7572C AT/ALONG BLK 208 COMPASSVALE LANE MULTI STOREY

CARPARK ON 16/09/2024

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from FBM7572C against your insurance policy.

We wish to inform you that case is pending for police investigation result for further review.
Please submit police investigation result once you have receive from traffic police for our further action.

Meantime, please let us have a copy of your police report for our record purpose.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead
Third Party Direct Settlement
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



